
HEALEY AREA FORUM
Thursday 27 July 2017 at 6.30pm

Syke Community Base, Syke Methodist Church, 
Syke Road, Rochdale

AGENDA

1.  Welcome, Introductions and Code of Conduct 

2.  Greater Manchester Police including PACT meeting 

3.  Process for including/removing items from the action sheet that are 
raised during the Open Forum

4.  Open Forum - An opportunity for local residents to comment on issues 
in the ward 

5.  Updates on issues raised at previous meeting including Shawclough 
Road Traffic Survey, Syke Pond, Syke Road Survey, Syke Road Picnic 
Benches, Shawclough Stone and The 10,000 Trees Project

6.  Apologies for absences and approval of the minutes of the meeting 
held on 16 March 2017 

7.  Matters arising from those minutes not listed as agenda items 

8.  Members/Ward Funds 2017/2018 and projects supported during 
2016/2017 

9.  Councillors' News 

10.  Good News from people in the area and Syke Community Base 

11.  Date and time of the next meeting 

21 September 2017 at 6.30pm in Syke Community Base

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



HEALEY AREA FORUM
Thursday, 16 March 2017

MINUTES

Present: J. White, M. Fraser, A. Evans, S. Acton (Chair), R. Connely, H. Connely, E. Whitworth, 
M.Whittle, M. Bennion, J. Whittle, J. Murphy, G. Walczak, V. Heather, J. Kennedy, G Bowdon-Witts, 
E. Ward, M. Sager, B. Roche, R. Lord, N. Dixon, S. Dixon, D. Barnett, W. Shepherd

Officers: PCSO Whelan and Dawson and G. Finch (Township & Engagement Officer)

Councillors: Councillors Heakin, Wazir and O’Neill

Apologies: L. Durrant

113 WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT
The Chair (Sheila Acton) welcomed all to the Forum and asked that everyone abide by the Code of 
Conduct for the duration of the meeting.

114 GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE INCLUDING PACT MEETING
PCSO Lauren Whelan and PCSO Paul Dawson attended the meeting for this item.

The Forum was informed that over the past three months the following incidents had been reported:

Domestic Burglary – 18
Theft of motor vehicle – 6
Theft from motor vehicle – 11

There were no particular hot spots or modus operandi in relation to the above incidents.

The Forum was again reminded of the need to report incidents of crime – 999 should only be used 
in cases of emergency; 101 should be used in non-emergency cases and 0161 856 8549 could be 
contacted to speak to local neighbourhood officers.

Residents raised the following issues:

- Trying to contact 101 was difficult and was generally viewed as a poor service.

- Drug paraphernalia was evident on the alleyway on Spinners Green.

- Allegations were made about criminal damage, littering and drug dealing taking place on 
Syke Road which is caused by young people who arrive in the area in cars. 

A Ward Councillor stated that he had reported these incidents to GMP and had requested 
additional patrols in the area.

A resident asked if CCTV could be installed to deter this behaviour.

- Concerns were raised about speeding on Dewhirst Road / Syke Road.

- Reports of two (perceived) abandoned cars in the area were reported to the police.

PACT priorities for the next three months were agreed as – Domestic Burglary and Theft from motor 
vehicles.

Page 3

Agenda Item 6



115 OPEN FORUM - AN OPPORTUNITY FOR LOCAL RESIDENTS TO COMMENT ON 
ISSUES IN THE WARD
A resident provided an overview of an initiative he had recently participated in which focussed on 
Travellers. Issues considered during the meetings attended included:

- Raising awareness of the Traveller community, traveller lifestyles, customs and heritage.

- Rights of Travellers

- Multi-agency responsibilities when dealing with travellers

- The legal framework surrounding travellers

- Powers of local authorities and police when dealing with Travellers and the protocols being 
developed locally to deal with Travellers.

- Responsibilities of local authorities to provide traveller sites – permanent / temporary.

- Costs associated with Traveller evictions and clean ups after traveller encampments.

- Key stakeholders involved in dealing with travellers – residents / landowners; police; local 
authorities and travellers.

- Problems associated with Traveller encampments exists at four levels – Local; Greater 
Manchester; North West and nationwide.

A general discussion took place about travellers that had set up on the Common in recent years and 
the target hardening initiatives and techniques that had been introduced with the aim of deterring 
future encampments.

The Forum thanked the resident for his informative presentation.

A resident listed the following concerns / question on the ‘Open Forum Question’ sheet

1. The road surface at the junction of Mizzy Road / Ashmount Drive. It was stated that the 
surface was marked for repair in July yet nothing has been done.

2. Damage caused to the Common needs repairing. 

3. How do we fix the broken system re reporting through Forum

4. A sign has been screwed into a tree near to Horse Carrs (Shawclough Road)

The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to report the issues listed.

- A resident commented on the problems caused by a large tree near to where he lived.

           The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to undertake a site 
           visit.

- A resident asked what the procedure was for re-painting yellow lines following road works.

           The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to investigate this   
           further.

Page 4



- The Township and Engagement Officer informed the Forum that he had an email exchange 
with an Environmental Management representative concerning the possibility of having 
additional trees on the Common. This was part of the 10,000 Trees Project. The Forum will 
be updated on any progress when available.

116 UPDATES ON ISSUES RAISED AT PREVIOUS MEETING INCLUDING SHAWCLOUGH 
ROAD TRAFFIC SURVEY, SYKE POND AND SYKE ROAD SURVEY
The following updates were provided on issues that had been raised at previous Area Forum 
meetings:

1. Syke Road Survey

Updates requested from the service however no feedback provided.

2. Council Policy on ‘A’ Boards

It had been previously reported that a report on a proposed ‘A’ Board policy would be 
presented at Overview and Scrutiny Committee in February. The Forum was informed this 
did not happen.

3. Bright & Breezy Café signs on the Common

Environmental Management have stated that no action will be taken requesting the signs to 
be removed.

4. People crossing sign damaged / missing Shawclough Road / Bentley Street.

A contribution from Wards Funds has been supported for the purchase of a new sign.

5. Parking bays adjacent to Syke Methodist Church

Consultation ongoing with Transport for Greater Manchester.

6. Syke Pond

Money (£46k) now secured from Asset Management Group with a further £36k being sought 
from Section 106 monies to support the remedial work around the pond. An application for 
the £36k is going to Rochdale Township Committee on the 22nd March.

A resident informed the Forum that some progress had been made with the Conservation 
Area status request.

7. Bed thrown over wall opposite 380 Whitworth Road

Removed

8. Gracie Fields Statue / Plaque

Plaque now installed

9. Lower levels of lighting near to No1 Shawclough Way

The response from the service has been sent to the resident.

The Chair also requested that a sub-group meeting be arranged to discuss changes to the action 
sheet process.

Page 5



Two residents (D. Barnett and R. Lord) indicated they would like to join the Area Forums Sub 
Group.

117 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCES AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
HELD ON 8 DECEMBER 2016
Apologies had been received from Lee Durrant.

The minutes of the Area Forum meeting held on Thursday 8th December were approved as a 
correct record.

118 MATTERS ARISING FROM THOSE MINUTES NOT LISTED AS AGENDA ITEMS
1. Shawclough Road Traffic Survey

A general discussion took place about the results of the above and a resident was presented 
with additional data from the investigation.

The Forum was informed that it was unlikely that speed cameras would be introduced on 
Shawclough Road as results from the survey and historical accident data did not meet the 
criteria for the installation of such equipment.

It was highlighted however that the survey had suggested a number of options for safety 
improvements on the road.

Members of the Forum were encouraged to contact the Township and Engagement Officer if 
they wanted to discuss the traffic survey.

2. Shawclough Stone

It was explained to the Forum that a site visit with Environmental Management (EM) had 
taken place. EM had subsequently responded with an outline proposal for the stone which 
the Township and Engagement had some concerns with.

As a consequence the Township and Engagement Officer would undertake a visit to the 
stone on Whitworth Road to see if this design would be more fitting for the Shawclough site.

Progress would be reported accordingly.

3. Christmas Tree

           A discussion took place about the possibility of placing a Christmas
           Tree on the land opposite the Healey Public House. This suggested 
           was rejected because of problems with maintenance.

119 MEMBERS/WARD FUNDS (INCLUDING AN OVERVIEW OF THE PROJECTS THAT 
HAVE BEEN SUPPORTED SINCE THE PREVIOUS AREA FORUM)
The Forum was informed of the projects / initiatives that have been supported by the Healey Area 
Forum Sub-Group:

1. Installation of stone on land opposite Healey Public House. Inscription to read – ‘Welcome to 
Shawclough – Gateway to Healey Dell’

Estimated to cost - £2000

2. Whitworth Road Traffic Survey – Cost £1000

3. Contribution to Thrum Hall Church roof repairs – Cost £500

Page 6



4. Cronkeyshaw Common – target hardening and planting of additional trees – Cost £2600

5. Improvements to Dewhirst Road bus stops – Cost £1800

6. Two picnic benches on Common – Cost £1507

7. Contribution to cost of purchasing people crossing sign (Shawclough Road / Bentley Street) 
– Cost £150

8. Contribution towards industrial oven for Syke Community Base – Cost £1500

9. Seeds for meadow (Tulip Grove) – Cost - £350

120 COUNCILLORS' NEWS
Ward Councillors provided the following information:

1. Attempts were being made to improve the old St Wilfred’s School Playing Fields. A site visit 
had recently been undertaken with Ward Councillors and representatives from 
Environmental Management to assess the area. Agreement has been reached on reinstating 
the mowing regime on the land.

Forum members were also encouraged to contact Councillor O’Neill if they attended St 
Wilfred’s School as consideration is being given to producing an article for a future edition of 
‘Streetscene’.

2. The Forum was informed that Rochdale was successful in the recent ‘In Bloom’ competition 
and consideration was be given to enhance the Town Centre with ‘in bloom’ type projects. 
Local businesses would also be approached to see if they were willing make a financial 
contribution to any such initiatives.

121 GOOD NEWS FROM PEOPLE IN THE AREA AND SYKE COMMUNITY BASE
The following issues were raised:

- The kitchen at Syke Base is being upgraded.

- The market stall event raised £828

- An afternoon tea event will be held at Syke Base on the 1st May

- A lunchtime soup and rolls event will be held at Syke Base on the 5th May

- A family barbeque will be held at Syke Base in June. The Mayor will be invited to this event.

- An art week will be held at Syke Base in July 

- A strawberry tea event will take place at Syke Base on the 19th August

- A resident informed the Forum that the Syke Base / Syke Church partnership is unique. This 
is being facilitated by the recently introduced Syke Base / Syke Church Business Plan.

122 DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
Still to be decided.

Page 7


	Agenda
	1 Welcome, Introductions and Code of Conduct
	6 Apologies for absences and approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 16 March 2017

